

Our Reference: 3021

10/02/2026

Freedom of Information Act 2000 Enquiry: Spend/Transparency data

Thank you for contacting West Yorkshire Combined Authority ('the Combined Authority') with your request for information, which was received on 03/02/2026.

Your request was:

I am looking for some assistance with your organisation's Spend/Transparency data, available on the following weblink:

<https://www.westyorks-ca.gov.uk/about-us/democracy-and-governance/freedom-of-information/what-we-spend-and-how-we-spend-it/>

There appears to be no file available for the month of October to December 2025. Could you advise when the file will be made available to view online? Would it be possible for you to email me a copy of the October to December 2025 file, please and Thank you?

This request was handled under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, and I can confirm that the Combined Authority holds the information covered by your request. Please see the attached file 'Ref 3021 – Response Data.pdf'. This data will shortly be published on our website and will be accessible via the link you have provided above.

If you believe that your request for information has not been handled properly, you can ask for an internal review of our decision. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of this letter.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House

Wellington House, 40-50 Wellington Street, Leeds, LS1 2DE



West
Yorkshire
Combined
Authority

Tracy
Brabin
Mayor of
West Yorkshire

Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Telephone: 0303 123 1113

Website: www.ico.gov.uk

For your information, there is no charge for making an appeal.

Yours sincerely,

Information Governance Officer

freedom.info@westyorks-ca.gov.uk